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Dorota Richards

Subject: FW: Registration Form for the First Schedule of the EPA Act 1992 to 2013
Attachments: ' Completed Registration Form for the First Schedule of the EPA Act 1992 to 2013.pdf

From: Brian Moylan [mailto:bmoylan@oxigen.ie]

Sent: 17 October 2013 09:54

To: Licensing Staff

Cc: Aidan Doyle; John Clune; Maria Byrne

Subject: Registration Form for the First Schedule of the EPA Act 1992 to 2013

To whom it may concern,

Re : Licence Review Application Reg. No. W0208-02 ( Oxigen Environmental Licence, Merrywell Industrial Estate,
Ballymount Road Lower, Dublin 22)

Please find attached completed registration form as requested.

If you have any further queries on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me

regards

Brian Moylan S
Planning & Compliance cg?é;\o
Oxigen Environmental <

Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower, o°Q K
Dublin 22 §

T(direct) - 01 4263125 ‘@Q\(\\O
Mobile - 086 0246075 <<0*\ O
bmoylan@oxigen.ie OQQ\\

N
Web : www.oxigen.ie &¢\
MAGAE - ' §

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Check out our new website www.Oxigen.ie

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this
e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this
information by a person other than the intended recipient is
unauthorized and may be illegal.
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Oxigen Environmental. Registered in Ireland No. 315604.
Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Quayside Business Park, Dundalk, Co.
Louth. Directors: Sean Doyle, Mary Doyle, Aidan Doyle, Gerry Fee.
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| Registration Form
|
|

Declaration by waste licence applicants

as to whether proposed licensable activities

fall under the revised

First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 to 2013

Organisation details

Name of applicant: Oxigen Environmental e
Application facility: Oxigen Envirgfmental=Errea-( Merrywell)
@
Waste licence application register number: \\:’(JO@S/@Q
AN

CRO* numt o

v LA N 2

RO* number: ~o°Q & 3 | SE&O Lt |

e\’}}@(\ . !
S
QQ\ *'\\q
. . R
Instructions «©
O

You should firstly review gl_l@j(‘tl‘le classes of activity included in the First Schedule of the

EPA Acts 1992 to 2013 (a colour coded version of the new First Schedule is available on the

‘ IED pages of the EPA website -
| hitp://www . epa.ie/licensing/industralemissionslicensing/

You should determine if your activites fall under any of the classes of activity so listed and
complete the table below accordingly. If no classes of activity apply, you should tick the

appropriate boxes at the bottom of the table.

You should then consider whether any of the chapters 1Tl to VI of the [ED are applicable o

- i
‘ your activity and complete the table at the end of the Registration Form. ’
| |
|
| i
! :

2

* Compunies Registration Office

[ED Registration Form tor Waste Licence Applicants Page 1
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these activities followed by digpatch of the waste for incineration or co-incineration should be
regarded as “pre-treatment of waste for mcmeration or co-incineration” for the purposes of
the new Furst Schedule.

When deciding whether an activity comprises “pre-treatment of waste for incineration or co-
incineration”™ for the purposes of the new First Schedule, applicants should consider what
happens within the waste fucility thar is to be auwthorised, and not any treatment or pre-
ireatment that took place previously at another facility or the presence of waste segregation
practices at the point ot waste collection.

The tollowing should not generally be regarded as constituting “pre-treatment of waste for

incineration or co-incineration’”:

o the incidental generation of waste from waste treatment activities and the dispatch of

such incidental waste for incineration, &
NS
. e . ~ é
Solid recovered fuels and refuse derived fuels ire A(ﬁi\‘i\«'sn but not always produced to a
&

. L N . E y .
technical specification that might also «:ompnsgﬁqéaluy standard and/or a quality assurance

. P& e g .
scheme. They are also often produced to b%&?&sﬁlﬂed by the EWC codes 191210 or 191212,
<

©
‘ - xS
The absence of: é?\&\é
‘ SO
' S
- S $ O
o atechnical specification, QOQQ
S
. S
o aquality standard, &6\

° g quality assurance sgﬁ%me,and/or
o EWCcodes 1912 10and 1912 12
for a sohid recovered fuel or refuse derived fuel is not indicative that an activity does not

comprise “pre-treatment of waste for incineration or co-incineratton’.

Guidance on “Class 11.17 — non-IED activity

Class 11.1 1s not an IED class of activity. If this class of activity is selected, a reason muast be
provided at the end of the form. Class 11.1 will generally only be applicable where there are
non-1ED classes of activity being carried on at a facility in_addition to JED classes of activity.

The following are IED classes of activity, subject to relevant capacity thresholds: 11.2, 11.3,

14,115, 11.6and 11.7.

1ED Registration Form for Waste Licence Apphicanis - Page3
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Class of

Description of activity

Tick all classes of

Transition

solvent reclamation or regeneration;

recycling  or  reclamation  of  inorganic

materials  other than  metals or metal

compounds;

regeneration of acids or bases;

(h)

recavery of compounents used for pollution

abatement;

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants

activity activity that apply date to IE
to your waste Licensing
N . . - S
licence application’ | Regulations
Section 76A
(clear cells only) (
of Waste
‘Management
Acts)
4 kel
1.2 Disposal or recovery of hazardous waste with ’ Ge 304972013 if
a capacity exceeding [0 tonnes per day k& i vl IPPC Directive
involving one or more of the following g s alveady applies
STanY: x’?’
activities; eodl Lo activity.
i
5 ~ e S
~ s 28/2/2014 0 af
s el
e ese o not.
Ny Ao :
S & 5
. , A o . o
(a} biological treatment; ‘7@@\ 5 B :
(=3 B o | & & T4 %
WA S
. K& 3
(b) physico-chemical treatment; @C’;\\i«*\é 1l
2> 5 A
RN, O £ : RS
. O
(c) blending or mixing pnow@é\&blmsmc\n to any e A
I 5 IS
of the other activities liy;:‘&gf in paragraph 11.2 Suianibe
s o
ar 12 siheies e
or 11.3; C;OQ s o
5 3
(d) repackaging prior 10 submission to any of the ’5)‘
’ has = 3 % 5 N 2
: e
other aclivities listed in paragraph 11.2 or s :
s} ' : et
1.3 5

5
2 e
i by,
'/ i A
4 S % R
R »
S o
ta o :
N
;
o
i
"
A
Tt
Ak 5 E
B ‘,! €%
o
: % &
et e e
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Class of Description of activity Tick all classes of Transition
activity activity that apply date to 1E
to your waste Licensing
licence application® | Regulations ®
- . (Section 76A
{clear cells only)
of Wasie
Management
Acts)
(1i1) pre-treatment of waste for incineration or co- 287272014
ncineration;
(iv) treatment of slags and ashes; 28/2/2014
(v) treatment in  shredders of metal waste. oogx 28/2/2014
mcluding  waste electrical and  electronic 5‘\0@\
. g . P
equipment and end-otf-hfe vehicles an%(\:gé@
K
components. o
P NN
>
N __ ‘
. R ~ "\\OQQ} . ' ¥ i o~
11.4(b} Recovery, or a mix of reco&?ﬁ‘%&md disposal, Ceruaiae 287272014
L .k : et
of non-hazardous weg&@\@nh a4 capacity i nee e e
exceeding 73 tonnes pecg\%?ay’ involving one or Sy
_ . ™ o Seril o
more of the 10”0\{\ ¢ activities, (other than B ] 0
9 S :
activities 10 which the Urban Waste Water o ]
- . ~ j— - - ~ i g ;’ ".
Treatment Regulations 2001 (S.1. No. 254 ot i 2
Reraden SR s
2001) apply): L g
oo SR
(1) biclogical reatment:
(ii) pre-treavment of waste for mcineration or co-
meineration;
{1i1) freatment of slags and ashes;

" When the only wasle treatment activity carried oul is anaerobic digestion, the capacity threshold for {hat

activity shall be 100 tonnes per day.

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants

,Page 7
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i Class of Pescription of activity Fick all classes of fransition
| activity activity that apply date to 1E
to your waste Licensing
licence application® | Regulations
. (Section 76A
(clear cells only) :
' of Waste
Management
) Acis)
| :
| 0.1 Noue of the above classes of activity apply to ‘
I Rt
| the existing or proposed activities that are the it
‘ subject of my waste licence application. A_ S
0.2 Other applicable activities in the new First S
X (g) = BhRad ~u,‘4
Schedule of the EPA Acts N ' Bt
\\‘Q o) 5 )
S SR G
(List in the box to the right any ot u@\@ At R
N 5 ‘] 5
<P o
activities, other than class 11, that you gg?@} e
out or have applied for a waste lt&n@‘ to s
carry out). : &é’@@ _ st
i 5\0\8\6\
O
9
&
&
c®
¢
]
‘x\ |
{ H
!
ﬁ IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 9 !
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o

Clarification of any considerations of “capacity” taken into account when completing the

Registration Form:

M A
A

[ED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants

.

Page 10
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Ifclass 11,1 was selected, explain here the reason(s) for its selection:

Cimes Il dve ey Sastes Tee.
ADO‘)F@%L— 4&5:\1;)\ }T% r{w\’ A = Re

Cﬁwao o.A\'" 5 ‘FP'VS %’dﬁt’——? A ESNPSE

m‘u? safibmf— o \«L@r\é bﬁ\Mcquq;'\' TOSE 8

laaL 1o 2ol .

et 5 2010

g3 R4 RS Rz T3

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants ' Page 11
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Acknowledgements and final declaration

[ acknowledge that: .

o The information provided to the EPA in this forny will be made publicly available and

will be open to inspection by any person.

o  This form does not purport to be and should not be considered a legal interpretation of
the provisions and requirements of the European Union (Industrial Emissions)
Regulations 2013, the European Union (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations

2013 or other legislation.

o By ticking box 0.1 above, | amn stating that none of my existing activities or any new
activities for which I've made application for authorisation under a waste licence are
listed in the new First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 10 2013.

1 declare the followimg:
&
e The EPA may copy this registration form response fogts own use and make it available
for inspection and copyimg by the public, bolh{@u&t\ form of paper files available tor

“inspection at EPA offices and via the EPA xogﬁvgh%re
\Q \}\
o | haveread (\Q g
®
o this registration form an&é’&nnpanvum tetter, and

o - the new First Sdmd(& To)the EPA Acts 1992 to 201

. . \

in their entirety. -~
“ . : B /\§ﬁ o~ . . PR . . . o

o [make this response on Kehal{ of the orgamsation named in this registranon form.

o | certify that the information given in this registration form response is true, accurate and

complete.
Signature on behalf of applicant: ﬁq,\_// 741._/
Date of signature: . ;Z// o8 /13

1,0 o a- ) /
Print name: | _ : Eela~ V{o\/L&u\*

Job title: : PLAN'\NOG—, +- GMP\Ng

TED Registration Form for Waste Licence L\ppljcams Page 13
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